Rail & Maritime Transport Union Inc

NATIONAL OFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: 25 July 2022
TO: ALL KIWIRAIL MEMBERS
FROM: NATIONAL RETURNING OFFICER

SUBJECT: NOMINATION RESULTS RMTU/KIWIRAIL INDUSTRIAL
COUNCILS: CASUAL VACANCIES - 2021-2023 TERM

Nominations for the KiwiRail Industrial Councils closed on
Friday 22nd July 2022 at 17:00 hrs and the results are as
follows.

KIWIRAIL FREIGHT INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL

Locomotive Northern - A first past the post ballot will be conducted
as we have two candidates for election. They are Steven Peacock apd Sean
Robertson. Ballot papers will be issued by the Unions’ National Office for

this election.

KIWIRAIL MECHANICAL INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL
South Island Depots - Tilak Samarasekara is declared elected unopposed,
congratulations Tilak and welcome to the Mechanical Industrial Council

KIWIRAIL I&A (Networks) INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL
No nominations were received for the following two positions.

Machine Group Fitters - no nominations received.
Network Access and Control — no nominations received.
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Howard Phillips
NATIONAL RETURNING OFFICER







